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P & D ENVIRONMENTAL

4020 Panama Court
(Oakland, CA 94611
Telephone (510) 658-6916

March 23, 1995
Letter 0014.L3%

Mr. Scott Seery

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

SURJECT: OFFSITE GROUNDWATER QUALITY INVESTIGATION WORK PLAN ADDENDUM
XTRA OIL Company
3495 Castro Valley Blvd.
Castro Valley, CA

Dear Mr. Seery:

In accordance with our recent telephone conversations, P&D Environmental
{P&D) is pleased to present this Work Plan Addendum for the investigation of
petroleum hydrocarbong in groundwater in the vicinity of the subject site. An
additional four groundwater grab samples, designated as P12, P13, P14 and P15
will be collected at the locaticns shown on the attached Site Vicinity Map,
Figure 1. The samples will be collected using procedures set forth in P&D‘s Work
Flan 0014.W2 dated August 16, 1994.
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- Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at

iﬁ5¥g) 658-6916.
T

=

Sincerely,
P&D Envirommental

U0 ke

Paul H. King
Hydrogeclogist
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Attachment: 8Site Vicinity Map - Figure 1

cc: Mr. Ted Simas and Mr. Keith Simas, XTRA OIL Company
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P & D ENVIRONMENTAL
4020 Panama Court
Qakland, CA 94611
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